

Prof. Dr. FENG, Xiaoqing

FENG, Xiaoqing (冯晓青), Professor of intellectual property law, China University of Political Science and Law; Ph.d in IP law, Peking University; Attorney at law, Beijing Tianchi Law Firm; Arbitrator at Shenzhen Municipal Arbitration Commission; Would-be Arbitrator at Institute of Western Arbitration, China; Expert of Internet & Domain Name Dispute Resolution Center of China International Economic and Trade Arbitration Commission's (CIETAC); Visiting Scholar, the University of British Columbia, Canada.

Educational Background

- Ph. d at Law, Peking University (2003)
- LL.B., Renm University of China (1990)
- Bachelor of Economics, Beijing University of Commerce(1988)

Professional Experience

■ Experience of Works as An Attorney at Law

1994-1999, Hunan Liancheng Law Firm

May 2006-Dec 2006, Beijing Juntai Bohua Law Firm

Jan 2007-June 2008, Beijing Globe Law Firm

July 2008-, Beijing Tianchi Law Firm

■ Other Experience of Works in Legal Practical Work

Arbitrator at Shenzhen Municipal Arbitration Commission (Starting from Feb. 2009)

Expert of Internet & Domain Name Dispute Resolution Center of China International Economic and Trade Arbitration Commission's (CIETAC)(Starting from Jan. 2009)

In addition, Dr. Feng has accepted consultation for a lot of cases and taken part in expert's argumentation for a lot of difficult and important cases or legal events.

■ Experience of Works in Legal Teaching and Research

Oct 2005-, Professor of Law, Institute of Intellectual Property Law, School of Civil, Commercial and Economic Law, China University of Political Science and Law (CUPL); Deputy Director of the Center for Intellectual Property Studies of CUPL;

Sept 2003- July 2005: Postdoctoral Research Fellow, Faculty of Law, Renmin University of China (RUC);

Sept. 1990-Aug. 1999, Law School , Xiangtan University, P.R.C.

Business Scope

- Specialized in copyright, patent, trademark, trade secret, trade name, domain, contract for technology and all other affairs related to intellectual property
- Unfair competition
- IT laws
- Other affairs related to IP law

Current Occupation

- Beijing Tianchi Firm, Attorney at Law;
- Professor of law, Institute of Intellectual Property Law, China University of Political Science and Law (CUPL);
- Instructor of Ph. d Candidates, CUPL;
- Deputy Director of the Center for Intellectual Property Studies, CUPL;
- Expert of National Intellectual Property Strategy;
- Expert of Internet & Domain Name Dispute Resolution Center of China International Economic and Trade Arbitration Commission's (CIETAC)
- Invited Expert of Assessment of Intellectual Property Assets and Facilitating, State Intellectual Property Office (SIPO), China
- Expert Consultant for Intellectual Property, High People's Court of Hunan Province, PRC.

Social Activities related to foreign countries

Dr. Feng has close academic relationship with law firms, academic organs, universities and the like in foreign countries, such as:

- Sept 2001- Sept 2002, Visiting Scholar, Faculty of Law, University of British Columbia (UBC), Canada;
- Sept 2006, visited to Bird & Bird Law Firm (Germany), Munich University of Technology, Munich University, Max Planck Institute for Intellectual Property, Competition and Tax Law;
- July 2006-Jan 2007, Program for International cooperation with Kenyon & Kenyon LLP(USA) and National Economic Research Associates, Inc.(USA);
- Sept 2008, visited to Japan to attend conference hold by Association of Asian Law and Economics
- Oct. 2008, visited Max Planck Institute for Intellectual Property, Competition and Tax Law, to attend conference of IP issues.

Honors

- Award for the Nomination of Ten Prominent Jurists of Middle Age and Youth in China, granted by Law Society of China (1999);
- Nomination of Ten Prominent Jurists of Youth in China, granted by Law Society of China (2006);
- Ten Prominent Postgraduates in Academic Research in Peking University(2003);
- Award for Progress of Science and Technology in Hunan Province(2005);

Publications

■ BOOKS:

- a. Research on Issues of Civil and Commercial Law in Contemporary China, Press of the University of Renmin's Security of China, 2006;
- b. Theory of Balancing of Interests in Intellectual Property Law, Press of China University of Political Science and Law, 2006;
- c. Encyclopedia for WTO (Division of Trips), Publishing House of Encyclopedia of China,2006;
- d. Strategy of Intellectual Property for Enterprises, Publishing House of Intellectual Property, 2005;
- e. Legal Science of Intellectual Property, Publishing House of Encyclopedia of China,2005;
- f. Research on Issues of Hotspot in Intellectual Property Law, Press of the University of Renmin's Security of China, 2004;
- g. Theory and Practice of Intellectual Property Law, Publishing House of Intellectual Property, 2002;
- h. Modern Intellectual Property Law, Publishing House of Hunan,1997;
- i. Research of Lawsuits in Intellectual Property, Central South University of Technology Press, 1996;
- j. An Introduction of Copyright Law, Central South University of Technology Press, 1993.

■ ARTICLES (those published in Chinese omitted)

- a. *Legal Problems of Internet Domains in China*, International Journal of . Private Law, Nos. 3/4, 2008;
- b. *Interaction Between Enhancing Capacity for Independent Innovation and Patent Protection: Amendment to the Patent Law of the P.R.C P. R. China*, Journal of Pittsburgh University Technology Law and Policy, Spring, 2009, at 1-129;
- c. *Awakening of A Sleeping Dragon: The Evolution of Copyright Conception in China*, Journal of the Copyright Society of the USA, No.4,2004, at 924-953;
- d. *The Restoration of Private Rights: Preliminary Analysis of the New Chinese*

- Trademark Law*, Journal of World Intellectual Property, No.4, 2004, at 251-283;
- e. *Comments on Cyber Copyright Disputes in the P. R. C.*, Marquette University Intellectual Property Law Review, 2003, Vol. 7, at 149-203;
 - f. *Internationalization and Local Elements: The Development of the Chinese Copyright Law*, Journal of the Copyright Society of the USA, No.2,2002, at 917-947;
 - g. *The Protection of Copyright in Network Environment*, Information and Communication Technology Law, No.2, 2002, at 161-163 ;
 - h. *A Review of the Development of Marriage Law of the People's Republic of China*, University of Detroit Mercy Law Review, No.3, 2002, at 331-398;
 - i. *Internationalization of Copyright System and the Reform of the Copyright Law*, Journal of World Intellectual Property, No.5, 2002, at 743-763 ;
 - j. *A Review of Recent Development of Patent Law of the People's Republic of China*, Journal of World Intellectual Property, No.5, 2001, at 827-869;
 - k. *The Reform of the Intellectual Property Law in China*, Journal of Law and Information Science, No.3, 2001, at 215-230;
 - l. *Copyright Damages in the People's Republic of China*, Journal of World Intellectual Property , No.4, 2000, at 607-626;
 - m. *Internationalization and Upgrading of Copyright Legislation of the Mainland of China and Hong Kong*, Journal of World Intellectual property, No.4, 1999, at 583-592;
 - n. *Wanghai Phenomenon and Legal Protection for Consumers in China*, Consumer Law Journal, No.5, 1998 at 320-330;
 - o. *Preliminary Analysis of How to Set Compensation Amount for Losses in Litigation Against Patent Infringements*, Intellectual Property in China, No.4, 1997. at 23-28.

Working Languages

English and Chinese